THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB COUNTY COURTHOUSE ERIN S. QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT 722 Moody (21 Sireet) ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
Fifth (5'") Floor, Purchasing
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

October 22, 2024

PROJECT NAME: Backhoe
SOLICITATION NO: ITB 24-022
RE: Addendum #1

To All Prospective Bidders:
The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your bid submittal(s):

Question #1: Is it a MUST to have the backhoe be a side shift in the excavating end? If not, is a standard broom that
most backhoes have that sit in the center of the rear end okay?

Response: This ITB specifies a side shift backhoe in the Special Provisions section.
Question #2: Yall prefer an open cab or closed cab backhoe?
Response: No preference is specified, but cab area is specified to have ROPS as noted in the Special Provisions section.

Question #3: Would this purchase be this year for this unit? Or we quoting for next quarter (01 of 2025)?
Response: After the bid is awarded, delivery is expected within 9-12 weeks.

If you have any further questions regarding this solicitation, please address them to the following representative or contact the
Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5%) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550

E-mail: rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

S/meereb}J

Rufus C%uid-;r CPPO CPPB

Purchasing Agent
Galveston County




